SE corner of St. Paul and Biddle Streets

Designed by J. Appleton Wilson for Baltimore architect and sportsman William Thomas Wilson (1856-1907), who moved into it in 1877 and remained there until his death. It was owned by Mrs. Wilson until ca. 1923, when it was purchased by Dr. John Lananhan Dorsey [( - )] as a home for his mother, the widow of Dr. John R. Dorsey. She moved out in 1947, although the house had been purchased during World War II by Dr. Frank C.

Continued next card)

## ST. PAUL STREET (1129) Baltimore

(Card 2)

Marino ( - ) and his partners, Dr. John W. Ashworth and Dr. S.G. Sullivan. The three physicians remodeled the ground floor into offices without destroying its character. The house continues to house the offices of Drs. Ashworth and Sullivan today [1998].

Baltimore Sun, April 17, 1877, P. 4 column C